September 22, 1960

Mr, A. I Porter

0i1 Conagrvation Commission
Box 871

Senta Fe. New Mexico

&3]

e? Mimectandard lecation, Aztec 0il
ard Cus Company #6 Hagood "G
D-34-29N~13W; 1035/Ns 1115/%

Dear Sire N

We received an inforral request io inspect eubject location.

They hove a Drkota well located 990/F and 990/¥ ir this section.
The proposed well !s projected te the Gallup Jformation.

I have vicited the locaction and fird thet a gtandard Jocation would
be very expensive toO tuild because of topographical conditions.
Therefore I recommend approval of the subject locotior upon proper
application by the operator.

Yeurs very truly

A. R. Rendrick
Engineer, Dictrict #3
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